& % ¥ District of Columbia Government

: zm  Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A
Box 75115
Washington, DC 20013

March 13, 2007

Uma Ahluwalia, Director

Child and Family Services Agency
955 L’Enfant Plaza, SW, Suite 5200
Washington, DC 20024

Director Ahluwalia:

This is a follow-up status request with respect to a contract and license that Child and Family
Services Administration is reviewing that will involve 1637 E Street NE and Martin Pollack
Project. These questions are with respect to the contract application for a "Teen Bridge
Program” made by the Martin Pollack Project, Inc in response to the Request for Proposals
CFSA-06-R-0013 and licensing of facilities associated with this application. Please provide an
update about this application with regards to the following questions:

1. Will the Martin Pollack Project application be among those selected? If the answer to
this question is unknown, then please provide an update regarding the status of the
application and review process.

2. Has Martin Pollack Project specified the facilities that will be used for housing the 17-21
year old males and females? If so, what are the addresses? If not, at what point are they
required to provide this information to CFSA?

3. Has this address, 1637 E Street NE, been licensed as a youth residential facility, an adult
residential facility, or any other type of facility for which CFSA would license? If so,
please provide copies of all licenses and documentation.

We request this information based on the District of Columbia Municipal Regulation (DCMR),
which states that each Commission shall have access to District government officials and to all
District government official documents and public data pursuant to §2-531 ez seq. that are
material to exercise of its development and recommendations to the District government.

Thank you for your assistance with respect to this request. If you have any questions, please
contact Commissioner Stephanie Nixon at 202-222-8570 or via email smuixonfa@prodiay net.

On behalf of the Commission,

Joseph Fengler, Chair
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A

Ce: Jim R. Moye, Contracts and Procurement Administrator, CESA

Jearl J. Ward, Licensing and Monitoring Administrator, CFSA
Councilmember Tommy Wells

For more information about our Commission, please visit our website — www. ancba.org



